No.Ft.48-3136/2015 (FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the 2 1
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From: Nodal Officer-cum-AP CCF(FCA) To:-CF Nahan
O/0 Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF)
Subject: Diversion of 1.625 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction

of Prem Nagar Chandog road via Bara Chakli road Km 7/0 to 10/200.within
the jurisdiction of Rajgarh Forest Division Distt Sirmour HP.

Memo:
Please refer to your office reply dated-44.4.2016 received online on the subject
cited proposal.

2 In reply to observation No.5, an extract copy of road of 12" Circle Nahan
constructed in violation of FCA, has been uploaded by you. In the said list the said road is not
appearing. On query from the office of DFO Rajgarh, it has been intimated that the said road is not
appearing in the list of violation cases whereas as per joint inspection done by the committee
(P.No0.62-63 of proposal folder),the road has been inspected in view of CWP No.5600 of 2012 of
Hon’ble High Court of Himachal Pradesh.

3. As the case does not pertain to the list of 2183 Roads, constructed in violation of FCA
and for which joint Inspection was done on the behest of Hon’ble High Court of HP and is in
addition to those roads.Thus as per requirement of FCA guidelines, the detailed report on violation
wr.t extent and reasons of violation in the form of self contained note supported by requisite
documents, as per para 1.9 of guidelines under FCA, is to be submitted by DFO concerned in the
instant case.

It is, therefore, advised to submit detailed report on violation w.r.t extent and reasons of
violation in the form of self contained note supported by requisite documents, as required under
para 1.9 of chapter I of FCA guidelines.And also explain reasons under what circumstances the
joint inspection of the said road despite not included in the list of 2183 roads was carried out.

Nodal Officer-cum-CCF(FCA)
O/O Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF)
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Endst. No.Ft.48-3136/2015 (FCA) Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to DFO Rajgarh for information and necessary action as asked above.
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